Neil Jacobs - NOAA Federal

From: Neil Jacobs - NOAA Federal
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 8:32 AM
To: Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal
Subject: Fwd: draft statement on graphic
And two plots. )9 Itis

technically *true* that Alabama was included; however, the green shades are 5-20% chance of seeing >39 mph winds.

Subject: Re: draft statement on graphic

Date: September 4, 2019 at 3:32:20 PM EDT

To: Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal <scott.smullen@noaa.gov>

Cc: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>, Christopher Vaccaro <christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov>
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Hurricane Dorian Storm Location O < 34 kt (39 mph)
Sat. Aug. 31,2019 5 am EDT & 34-63 kt (39-73 mph) =] i
Advisory 28 Wind Speed @ =64 kt (74 mph) 5 10 2o 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100%



mailto:scott.smullen@noaa.gov
mailto:julie.roberts@noaa.gov
mailto:christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov

@ Most Likely Arrival Time of Tropical-Storm-Force Winds -

ow 85W 80W 75W ToW 65W

Hurricane Dorian Storm Location O <34 kt (39 mph) 5-day chance of receiving sustained 34+ kt (39+ mph) winds

Thu. Aug. 29,2019 11am AST & gl el
Advisory 21 Wind Speed @ 264 kt (74 mph) 5 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100%
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